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Anael Dominguez (Planning)

From: John Hornick (Fire Services)
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 1:43 PM
To: Randi Doveton (Planning); Anael Dominguez (Planning)
Subject: Agenda Review #5

5. 4139 Cagle Road | Use subject to County Commission Approval | on a 7.43± acre tract located on the north 
side of Cagle Road approximately 1,637 feet from its intersection with Eli Jackson Road | Zoned AR-III & V-C; Tax 
Parcel 09099 000008 | Proposed use: 2-lot subdivision | ** Commission District 3 | Robert & Valerie DeLeon, 
applicant. 

 
 

           International Fire Code Section 503.2.1 requires fire apparatus access roads public or private to be 20 
foot wide exclusive of shoulders, road will have to be widened to 20 feet to meet fire access code requirements. 

 

Regards, 
 
John Hornick, NPQ Fire Inspector 1, Plans Review 
Lieutenant, Hall County Fire Rescue 
Hall County Government 
Main: 770-531-6838 │Cell: 404-597-0083 
Website: www.Hallcounty.org 
 

     
 
 


